

Nicola Pasini

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name **PASINI, Nicola**
Address **Via Conservatorio, 7, 20122, Milan, Italy**
Telephone **02-50321235; mob.+393497742461;**
Fax **02-50321240**
E-mail **nicola.pasini@unimi.it**
Webside: www.nicolapasini.blogspot.it
Nationality Italian

Date of birth 24, December, 1964

Synthetic Profile **Nicola Pasini**, Graduated in Political Science at the University of Milan, with a thesis in Political Science and Political Philosophy on "*Public policies and private lives: moral principles and best practices with reference to AIDS issue*".
He has a PhD in sociology and methodology of research awarded by the Catholic University in Milan with a thesis on "*Rethinking the welfare state: descriptive and normative aspects and their implications in the field of health*".

At the present time, he is **associate professor** in Political Science at the Department of Social and Political Sciences, Faculty of Political, Economic, Social Sciences, **University of Milan**. He teaches in Graduate Courses: Political Science, Public Administration, Local Government. He also teaches Government ethics and Public Policies in Master Degree in **ASERI** (High School of Economics and International Relations) in Catholic University, Milan.

The main research activities are centered on:

- rethinking the welfare state and citizenship (i.e. health policy and immigration) in the liberal and democratic societies;
- analysis of public administration and local government;
- transformation of relationship between politicians and civil servant in Italy and in Western Europe (spoils and merit system);
- ethical frontiers in public and private management with an interdisciplinary approach;
- transformation of parties and party systems in Italy in comparative prospective.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- Dates (from – to) 1997 – 2000
- Name and type of organization providing education and training **University of Milan**

- Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Political Science, Public Administration, Health policy,
- Title of qualification awarded Post Doctorate

- Dates (from – to) 1994 – 1997
- Name and type of organization providing education and training **Catholic University, Milan**

- Principal subjects/occupational skills covered Welfare state, rights of citizenship, health policy
- Title of qualification awarded PhD in Sociology and methodology of research Grant Post Degree

- Dates (from – to) 1991 – 1996
- Name and type of organization providing education and training **Centre of Public Administration, Business and Professional Ethics, H San Raffaele Foundation**

- Title of qualification awarded Post Graduate, Junior Researcher

- Dates (from – to) 1992
- Name and type of organization providing education and training **University of Milan**
- Title of qualification awarded Degree in Political Science

- Graduation 110/110

Studies abroad

- Dates (from – to) 1990- 2001

In 1990 he spent 6 months in England to study Political Theory and Welfare State in depth (University of Leeds, Manchester and York). During the period of his PhD studies (1994 through 1996) and in 1997-1999 he regularly joined a research team at the British Library of the Political & Economic Science in London School devoted to of the study the different theories on social justice (normative aspects) and on citizenship (normative and descriptive aspects), new social rights and sociology of health, in particular the sociology of health promotion in connection with lifestyles and risks (descriptive aspects). In the summer 2001, he was visiting researcher at Department of Political Science, University of California, Berkeley, CA, by request of professor Daniel F. Ziblatt, in order to analyze the following subject: *The Origins and Barriers of Institutional Reform in Great Britain, Germany, and Italy. The case study of Italy: Policy proposals of the main political parties with regard to federalism.*

**WORK EXPERIENCE
PROFESSIONAL
EXPERIENCES**

- Dates (from – to)

1999 - now

Politeia (Center for research in ethics and politics, Milan):
www.politeia-centrostudi.org

He is the coordinator of the research group on *Ethics, Government and Public Administration*,

1995 -now

I.S.MU. Foundation (Foundation for Information and Studies on Multi-ethnicity, Milan): www.ismu.org

He is the coordinator of the section *Health, Welfare and Immigration*

**SOME PROJECTS
DEVELOPED IN THE
RESEARCH AREA**

2013 -2015

- **Project of Research KING (Knowledge and Integration Governance)**

Financed by the European Commission under the scope of the European Fund for the Integration of third-country nationals 2007-2013, Community actions 2012-2013, the KING project consists in a research involving different disciplines for the elaboration of a *Proposal for the Post Stockholm Programme - Migrant Integration in the EU*, supporting the European Commission in the drawing up of the Fourth multi annual programme in the Area of Freedom, Security and Justice. The project monitoring and evaluation will be performed by Ismu with the support of the project's Partners. Partners: Ismu Foundation (IT) - Coordinator , Cariplo Foundation (IT), IRFAM (Wallonia - BE), La Caixa Foundation (ES), Hessen Ministry of Justice, for Integration and Europe (DE). Member of Group of Research.

2004 -2007

- **Project: The impact of Market Thinking and Italian Culture on National Health Service**

Department of Social and Political Sciences, University of Milan and University of Maastricht

He is the coordinator of the Italian team of the research.

2003 – 2004

- **Institutional design and the socioeconomic and political transformation of Milan**

Department of Social and Political Sciences, University of Milan and Fondazione Oltre (www.oltreventure.com), Milan

He is the coordinator of the research.

2000-2001

- **Business Ethics and Interest Groups**

Olivetti Foundation and Ernst Young Foundation, Rome

He is a member of the research group under the supervision of Professor

Sebastiano Maffettone, LUISS University;

1999-2000

- **Euromodule – Towards a European Welfare Survey**

Wissenschaftszentrum Berlin für Sozialforschung

He is a member of the Italian research group coordinated by professor Alberto Martinelli within the project, directed by professor Wolfgang Zapf and involving 18 European countries;

1998-2000

- **Solidarity and Care in the European Union**

H. San Raffaele Foundation, Milan,

He participates in a research on carried out by on behalf of Biomedical and Health Research, European Commission (DG XII-E-4), in cooperation with other European research teams from Austria, Germany, Sweden, The Netherlands, United Kingdom;

**PERSONAL SKILLS
AND COMPETENCES**

*Acquired in the course of
life and career but not
necessarily covered by
formal certificates and
diplomas.*

MOTHER TONGUE

ITALIAN

OTHER LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

- Reading, Writing and Verbal skills

Excellent, Good, Good

FRENCH

- Reading, Writing and Verbal skills

Sufficient

**SOCIAL SKILLS
AND COMPETENCES**

Teambuilding, Team management, Communication,

ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

Management and Motivation

AND COMPETENCES

Leadership: Member of Foundations and Associations
Project Management

TECHNICAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

Public Policy, Health policy and Welfare State, Immigration
Political System, Party systems, Political parties

Ethics Government and Public administration, Corruption
Local Government, Evaluation policy
e-Government and Multilevel governance

Selected Publications:

• books

Libri:

- *Lo spoils system fa male alla democrazia? Politica e pubblica amministrazione*, G.Giappichelli, Torino, 2014 (II edizione);
- con L. Fasano, *Scienza Politica* (a cura di D. Caramani) (curatela dell'edizione italiana), II edizione, EGEA, Milano, 2015;
- (edited by), *Confini irregolari. Cittadinanza sanitaria in prospettiva comparata e multilivello*, F.Angeli, Milano, 2011;
- with Bertolino S., Bonomi A.(edited by), *La struttura della società*, Volume V de La Cultura Italiana, UTET, Torino, 2009;
- with Carrillo D. (edited by), *Migrazioni, Generi, Famiglie. Pratiche di escissione e dinamiche di cambiamento in alcuni contesti regionali*, F.Angeli, Milano, 2009;
- *Lo spoils system fa male alla democrazia?* G.Giappichelli, Torino, 2007;
- with Picozzi M. (edited by), *Salute e immigrazione. Un modello teorico-pratico per le aziende sanitarie*, F.Angeli, Milano, 2005;
- (edited by), *Le Carte dei servizi. Per migliorare la qualità dei servizi pubblici*, F.Angeli, Milano 1999;
- (edited by), *Etica e pubblica amministrazione: analisi critica di alcune esperienze internazionali*, F.Angeli, Milano 1996.

Chapters in book:

- with Merotta V., "La salute", in Fondazione Ismu, *Ventesimo Rapporto sulle migrazioni 2015*, F. Angeli, Milano, 2016, pp. 133-149;
- with Fasano L. "Istituzioni, rappresentanza, politiche. Quale città metropolitana?" in Ambrosianuem Fondazione Culturale - Rapporto sulla Città (a cura di Lodigiani R.), *MILANO 2015 – La Città Metropolitana*, F.Angeli, Milano, 2015, pp. 89-117;
- "Per una Politica e una Pubblica amministrazione accountable", in S.Levi (a cura di), *Reinventare il pubblico*, Pearson, Milano, 2014, pp.165-182;
- "Health", in V. Cesareo (edited by), *Twenty years of migrations in Italy: 1994-2014*, McGraw-Hill, Milano, 2014, pp. 101-112;
- "La Salute" in Fondazione Ismu, *Ventesimo Rapporto sulle migrazioni:1994-2014*, F. Angeli, Milano, 2014, pp. 137-154;
- with Fasano L., "Tra frammentazione e polarizzazione del sistema politico italiano: interpretazione e casi empirici", in Almagisti M., Lanzalaco L., Verzichelli L. (edited by), *La transizione politica italiana. Da Tangentopoli a oggi*, Carocci editore, Roma, 2014, pp.109-142;
- with Biassoni D., "L'immigrazione nel dibattito politico italiano", in Fondazione Ismu, *Diciannovesimo Rapporto sulle migrazioni 2013*, F.Angeli, Milano, 2014, pp.161-172;
- with Merotta V., "La salute", in Fondazione Ismu, *Diciannovesimo Rapporto sulle migrazioni 2013*, F.Angeli, Milano, 2014, pp.119-134;
- with Carrillo D., "Health" in Fondazione Ismu, *Eighteenth Italian Report on Migrations 2011*, McGraw-Hill, 2013, pp.79-88;
- with Carrillo D., "La salute", in Fondazione Ismu, *Diciottesimo Rapporto sulle migrazioni 2012*, F.Angeli, Milano, 2013, pp.125-136;
- with Biassoni D., "La politica europea e la issue immigrazione", in Fondazione Ismu, *Diciottesimo Rapporto sulle migrazioni 2012*, F.Angeli, Milano, 2013, pp.283-295;
- "Immigration, Public Opinion and Italian Political System" in Fondazione Ismu, *Seventeenth Italian Report on Migrations 2011*, McGraw-Hill, 2012, pp.138-152;
- with Carrillo D., "La salute" in Fondazione Ismu, *Diciassettesimo Rapporto sulle migrazioni 2011*, F.Angeli, Milano, 2012, pp.129-139;
- with Plebani F., "Immigrazione, opinione pubblica e sistema politico italiano", in Fondazione Ismu, *Diciassettesimo Rapporto sulle migrazioni 2011*, F.Angeli, Milano, 2012, pp.223-239;
- "Eluana Englaro's Death and the Debate over Living Wills", in Giuliani M. and Jones Erik (edited by), *Italian Politics. Managing Uncertainty*, Berghahn Books, New York, Oxford, 2010, pp.260-277;
- with Carrillo D., "La salute", in Fondazione Ismu, *XVI Rapporto sulle migrazioni 2010*, F.Angeli, Milano, 2010, pp. 133-144;

- with Plebani F., "La politica dell'immigrazione. Una frattura 'primaria' per il sistema partitico italiano?", in *Fondazione Ismu, XVI Rapporto sulle migrazioni 2010*, F. Angeli, Milano, 2010, pp. 249-260;
- "La morte di Eluana Englaro e il dibattito sul testamento biologico", in Giuliani M., Erik Jones (edited by), *Politica in Italia. I fatti dell'anno e le interpretazioni*, Il Mulino, Bologna, 2010, pp.111-139;
- "Pubblica Amministrazione, Servizi Pubblici e Welfare", in Bertolino S., Bonomi A., Pasini N. (edited by), *La struttura della società. Valori, politica, istituzioni*, Volume V de La Cultura Italiana, UTET (supervisor: L.Cavalli Sforza), Torino, 2009, pp.352-397;
- with Fasano L., "Nuovi cleavages e competizione partitica nel sistema politico italiano", in F.Raniolo, a cura di, *Le trasformazioni dei partiti politici*, Rubbettino Editore, Soveria Mannelli, 2004;
- with Reichlin M., "Solidarity, Citizenship and Distributive Justice", in Wil Arts and Ruud Muffels (eds.), *Solidarity in Health and Social Care in Europe*, Kluwer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, vol.69, 2001, pp.309-331;
- with Gori C., "Solidarity and Care: State of the Art in Italy", in Wil Arts and Ruud Muffels (eds.), *Solidarity in Health and Social Care in Europe*, Kluwer Academic Publishers (series Philosophy and Medicine), Dordrecht/Boston/London, vol.69, 2001, pp.133-157;

Papers in journals:

- *Expo Milano 2015: genesi di una politica pubblica complessa*, in "Amministrare – Rivista Quadrimestrale dell'Istituto per la Scienza dell'Amministrazione Pubblica", anno XLV - N.2-3 – 2015, pp.181-204;
- with Fasano L., *Il PGT a Milano tra politics e policy*, in "Amministrare – Rivista Quadrimestrale dell'Istituto per la Scienza dell'Amministrazione Pubblica", anno XLIII - N.3 – dicembre 2013, pp.389-405;
- *Domanda e (nuova) offerta politica in un'Europa sospesa*, in "Paradoxa", anno VI - numero 4, ottobre-dicembre 2012, pp. 61-75;
- *Politica e economia: quale circolo virtuoso?* in "Notizie di POLITEIA – Rivista di Etica e Scelte Pubbliche", Anno XXV, 2009, N.93, pp. 247-252;
- with Fasano L., *The impact of Market Thinking and Italian Culture on National Health Service*, in "Notizie di POLITEIA – Rivista di Etica e Scelte Pubbliche", Anno XXIII, 2007, N.88, pp. 145-166.

Milano, 2016 May

Nicola Pasini

